Subject: Re: Meetings Next week

From: Mayra Alvarez

Date: 01/18/2017 01:32 PM

To: Blair Besten

CC: Shawn Kuk <shawn.kuk@Iacity.org>

Hi Blair -

What is the exact subject to the meeting on Friday re: Rosslyn Lofts?

Mayra I. Alvarez Councilmember José Huizar
Executive Assistant 14th District, City of Los Angeles
and Scheduler to T(213)473-7014

F (213) 847-0680
E mayra.alvarez@lacity.org

On Wed, Jan 18,2017 at 11:42 AM, Mayra Alvarez <mayra.alvarez@lacity.org> wrote:
Perfect!

I'll confirm both. Let me know if parking arrangements are needed!

Mayra I. Alvarez Councilmember José Huizar
Executive Assistant 14th District, City of Los Angeles
and Scheduler to T(213)473-7014

F (213) 847-0680

E mayra.alvarez@lacity.org

On Tue, Jan 17,2017 at 5:36 PM, Blair Besten <blair@historiccore.bid> wrote:
Yes thank you to both!

Blair Besten
Executive Director
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On Tue, Jan 17,2017 at 5:29 PM, Mayra Alvarez <mayra.alvarez@Iacity.org> wrote:
Hi Blair!

| have your dates:

1/20 @ 9am - City Hall (Re: Rosslyn Lofts)
1/24 @ 10:15am - City Hall (Re: Skid Row NC)

Let me know if these work.

Thank youl!



Mayra I. Alvarez Councilmember José Huizar
Executive Assistant 14th District, City of Los Angeles
and Scheduler to T(213)473-7014

F (213) 847-0680

E mayra.alvarez@lacity.org

On Thu, Jan 12,2017 at 9:15 PM, Blair Besten <blair@historiccore.bid> wrote:
Thanks for accommodating us.

Blair Besten
Executive Director
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On Thu, Jan 12,2017 at 3:09 PM, Mayra Alvarez <mayra.alvarez@Iacity.org> wrote:
Hi Blair -

I'll be getting back to you shortly.

Thank you!

Mayra I. Alvarez Councilmember José Huizar
Executive Assistant 14th District, City of Los Angeles
and Scheduler to T(213)473-7014

F (213) 847-0680

E mayra.alvarez@Iacity.org

On Thu, Jan 12,2017 at 2:17 PM, Blair Besten <blair@historiccore.bid> wrote:
I've been asked to schedule two meetings next week-

The first is more urgent regarding the Rosslyn Lofts with Ruben Islas and me. Anytime next week with
Wednesday being ideal.

And the second one with Michael Delijani, Estela L6pez, and me regarding the Skid Row Neighborhood
Council formation process.

Thank you,
Blair Besten

Executive Director
Historic Core BID

Sent from my iPhone






